
Federal Resources and Programs related to the Consolidated Plan

Organization Program Link Description

Small Business

Administration

Certified Development

Company (CDC) 504 Loan

Program

http://www.sba.gov/cont

ent/cdc504-loan-program

The CDC/504 loan program is a long-term financing tool, designed to

encourage economic development within a community. The 504

Program accomplishes this by providing small businesses with long-

term, fixed-rate financing, typically in the form of a 40% 2nd

mortgage. Loans may be used to acquire major fixed assets for

expansion or modernization.

Small Business

Administration

7(a) Loan Program http://www.sba.gov/cate

gory/navigation-

structure/loans-

grants/small-business-

loans/sba-loan-

programs/7a-loan-

program

The 7(a) Loan Program includes financial help for businesses with

special requirements, typically in the form of a loan guarantee.

Economic Development

Administration

Grants for Public Works

and Economic Adjustment

Assistance

http://eda.gov/ EDA makes construction, non-construction, and revolving loan fund

investments under the Public Works and Economic Adjustment

Assistance Programs. Grants leverage regional assets to support the

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Assistance Assistance Programs. Grants leverage regional assets to support the

implementation of regional economic development strategies

designed to create jobs, leverage private capital, and encourage

economic development.

Economic Development

Administration

Rural Jobs & Innovation

Accelerator Challenge

http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/RuralJobsAccelerator.h

tml

The Rural Jobs and Innovation Accelerator Challenge leverages

existing financial and technical assistance resources from 13 federal

agencies and bureaus to spur economic growth in rural areas in

approximately 20 regions to be selected through a competitive inter-

agency grant process.
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Department of Labor Economic Development

Resources, Employment

and Training

Administration

http://www.doleta.gov/us

workforce/localbus/Econo

mic_Development_Resour

ces.cfm

Numerous economic development resources to assist with regional

economic development planning.

Advisory Council on Historic

Preservation

Economic Development

through Historic

Preservation

http://www.achp.gov/eco

nomicstudies.html

Case studies and resources supporting historic preservation as a

means for economic development.

National Institute of

Standards & Technology

Manufacturing Extension

Partnership

http://www.nist.gov/mep

/

The National Institute of Standards and Technology’s Hollings

Manufacturing Extension Partnership (MEP) centers work with small

and mid-sized U.S. manufacturers to help them create and retain

jobs, increase profits, and save time and money. The nationwide

network provides a variety of services, from innovation strategies to

process improvements to green manufacturing.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
Community Development

Financial Institutions Fund

Capital Magnet Fund

(CMF)

http://www.cdfifund.gov/

what_we_do/programs_i

d.asp?programID=11

Provides competitive grants to CDFIs and qualified nonprofit

housing organizations to finance affordable housing projects,

related economic development activities, and community service

facilities.

Community Development

Financial Institutions Fund

New Market Tax Credit

Program (NMTC)

http://www.cdfifund.gov/

what_we_do/programs_i

d.asp?programID=5

The NMTC Program attracts investment capital to low-income

communities by permitting individual and corporate investors to

receive a tax credit against their Federal income tax return in

exchange for making equity investments in specialized financial

institutions called Community Development Entities (CDEs). Section

108 loans are often used in conjunction with NMTCs.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
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Community Development

Financial Institutions Fund

CDFI Certification http://www.cdfifund.gov/

what_we_do/programs_i

d.asp?programID=9#certif

ied

Provides a list of certified CDFIs and a schedule of monthly

conference calls for CDFI certification applicants, certified CDFIs, and

other CDFI certification stakeholders.

Community Development

Financial Institutions Fund

Bank Enterprise Award

(BAE)

http://www.cdfifund.gov/

what_we_do/programs_i

d.asp?programID=1

Provides financial incentives to FDIC-insured financial institutions

dedicated to expand investments in CDFIs and increase lending,

investment, and service activities within economically distressed

communities.

Sustainable Communities:

Interagency Partnership

(DOT, HUD, EPA)

Partnership For

Sustainable Communities

http://www.sustainableco

mmunities.gov/toolsKeyR

esources.html

The Tools and Key Resources page provides links to webinars,

success stories, planning strategies and highlights the connection

between smart growth and economic development.

Department of Housing and

Urban Development

Community Outreach

Partnerships Centers

Program

http://portal.hud.gov/hud

portal/HUD?src=/program

description/copc

Community Outreach Partnerships Centers grants help colleges and

universities apply their human, intellectual, and institutional

resources to the challenge of revitalizing distressed communities.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Environmental Protection

Agency

Green Communities http://www.epa.gov/gree

nkit/intro1.htm

Community assessment guide for sustainable communities.

Department of

Transportation/ Federal

Transit Administration

Transit Oriented

Development (TOD)

Resources and Training

http://fta.dot.gov/about_

FTA_11010.html

Resources and training for transit-oriented development (TOD) and

joint development (development of real property that was

purchased with FTA funds).

Department of

Transportation

Economic Development:

Three Levels of Analysis

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov

/planning/econdev/

Provides the three levels (national, regional, and local) of economic

analysis, technical research, and resources for transportation

planning.

Department of Energy Weatherization Assistance

Program

http://www1.eere.energy.

gov/wip/wap.html

Resources to improve the energy performance of dwellings of needy

families using the most advanced technologies and testing protocols

available in the housing industry.
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Department of Health and

Human Services

Low Income Home Energy

Assistance Program

(LIHEAP)

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/p

rograms/ocs/liheap/

Grants to assist low-income households meet their immediate home

energy needs.

Department of Health and

Human Services

Community Service Block

Grant Program

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/csbg/Grants to lessen poverty in communities by addressing the needs of

low-income individuals including the homeless, migrants and the

elderly.

Corporation for National &

Community Service

Social Innovation Fund http://www.nationalservi

ce.gov/about/programs/i

nnovation.asp

Initiative to mobilize public and private resources to grow promising,

innovative community-based solutions that have evidence of

compelling impact in three areas of priority need: economic

opportunity, healthy futures, and youth development.

Department of Labor Workforce Innovation

Fund

http://www.doleta.gov/w

orkforce_innovation/

Funds support innovative approaches to the design and delivery of

employment and training services that generate long-term

improvements in the performance of the public workforce system,

both in terms of outcomes for job seeker and employer customers

and cost-effectiveness.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

and cost-effectiveness.

Delta Regional Authority Resources http://www.dra.gov/ Federal and regional resources specific to the Delta region.

Appalachian Regional

Commission

Resources http://www.arc.gov/ Federal and regional resources specific to the Appalachian region.

National Rural

Development Partnership

Technical Assistance

Resources

http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/CEDP-NRDP.html

Strengthens rural America through collaboration and cooperation

among partners from the private sector and local, state, tribal, and

federal governments.

United States Department

of Agriculture

Rural Development:

Business and Cooperatives

Program

http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/rbs/coops/csdir.htm

Promotes understanding and use of the cooperative form of

business as a viable organizational option for marketing and

distributing agricultural products in rural regions.

REGIONAL & RURAL GRANTEE RESOURCES
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United States Department

of Agriculture

Rural Utility Services http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/Utilities_LP.html

Helps rural utilities expand and keep technology up to date and

establish new and vital services.

United States Department

of Agriculture

Water and Environmental

Programs

http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/UWEP_HomePage.htm

l

Loans, grants and loan guarantees for drinking water, sanitary

sewer, solid waste and storm drainage facilities in rural areas and

cities and towns of 10,000 or less.

United States Department

of Agriculture

Loan and Grant Programs http://www.rurdev.usda.g

ov/rbs/busp/bprogs.htm

Grant and loan opportunities for economic and infrastructure

development activities in rural areas.

United States Department

of Interior, Indian Affairs

Indian Affairs Resources http://www.bia.gov/ Resources including grants, logistics, technical assistance and

organization to Native American Tribes and Tribal Lands.

Community Development

Finance Institutions Fund

Native American Initiatives

Program

http://www.cdfifund.gov/

what_we_do/programs_i

d.asp?programID=3

Increases access to credit, capital and financial services in Native

American Communities through the creation and expansion of CDFIs

primarily serving Native American Communities.

Small Business

Administration

The Small/Rural Lender

Advantage (S/RLA)

initiative

http://www.sba.gov/cont

ent/rural-business-loans

Initiative to accommodate the unique loan processing needs of

small community/rural-based lenders by simplifying and

streamlining loan application process and procedures, particularly

for smaller SBA loans.

North American

Development Bank

North American

Development Bank Loan

Program

http://www.nadb.org/pro

grams/loans.asp

Facilitates financing for the development, execution and operation

of environmental infrastructure projects located in the U.S.-Mexico

border region and certified by the Border Environment Cooperation

Commission (BECC).

DISASTER

COLONIAS
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Federal Emergency

Management Agency

Community Rebuilding

Resources

http://www.fema.gov/reb

uild/recover/resources.sh

tm

Resources for rebuilding communities after a disaster.

Small Business

Administration

Disaster Loans http://www.sba.gov/cate

gory/navigation-

structure/loans-

grants/small-business-

loans/disaster-loans

Disaster loan programs for businesses, private and non profit

organizations.

May 7, 2012 Page 6 of 6 Department of Housing and Urban Development

http://www.fema.gov/rebuild/recover/resources.shtm
http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/loans-grants/small-business-loans/disaster-loans

	Federal Resources and Programs

